Kathy Lutz

From: John S. Hamrick <john.hamrick@canoncity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 2:13 PM

To: Kathy Lutz

Cc: Dwayne McFall; Ryan Stevens

Subject: RE: Fremont County Planning Commission - Your Appointment is up for Renewal

CAUTION: This sender is located outside of your organization.

Kathy - please use this e-mail as a letter of interest for the County Planning Commission. My tenure has been
personally rewarding and, | hope, useful to the public in planning and zoning process.

Thanks

John S. Hamrick

Mayor Pro Tem, District 3
719-221-4704 cell
719-269-8236 home

From: Kathy Lutz <kathy.lutz@fremontcountyco.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 8:54 AM

To: John S. Hamrick <john.hamrick@canoncity.org>

Cc: Dwayne McFall <dwayne.mcfall@fremontcountyco.gov>

Subject: Fremont County Planning Commission - Your Appointment is up for Renewal

Hello John,

On Behalf of the Fremont County Board of County Commissioners, we would like to thank you for your
dedication and service on the Fremont County Planning Commission.

Your current term on the board expires on December 31, 2025.

If you would like to continue to serve,
please respond with a “Letter of Interest” addressed to the Board of County Commissioners indicating
that you would like to continue for another term.

Otherwise, please respond letting the County Commissioners know that you would NOT like to continue.

If you are aware of another person from the Canon City Council that will be serving in this position,
would you please share their contact information?

You may send your communication via email (reply to this email or send an email to
commissioners@fremontcountyco.gov)

OR

Via the US Postal Service mail addressed to:

Fremont County Board of County Commissioners




615 Macon Ave, Suite 105
Canon City, CO 81212

Thank you again for your service, and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kathy Lutz

Office Administrator

Fremont County Admin

615 Macon Ave., RM 105

Canon City, CO 81212
kathy.lutz@fremontcountyco.gov
719-276-7410

https://fremontcountyco.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/FremontCountyCO

Please note, the Fremont County Administration building is CLOSED on Fridays.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading, copying, using or distributing this message is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message from your computer system.***




